VAL R. REESE & ASSOCIATES, Inc.

GEOLOGICAL & ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

PHONE CHAPEL 3-3569 ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEeXico LoBBY OF SiMMS BUILDING

January 17, 1961

Mr,., Emery Arnold

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:
Re: #1-30 Sperling Well

Sec, 30, T-24N, R-6W
Rio Arriba Co., N, M,

In response to your request concerning a deliverability test
of the Dakota on the #1-30 Sperling well, I desire to report that
presently we are unable to obtain a deliverability test on the Dakota;
the reason being that the Dakota side of the well is shut-in, We are
in the process of setting a separator and a meter for the Dakota and
will compress the gas. As soon as we can get the well into operation,
we will schedule a deliverability test.

My delay in answering your request was occasioned by the
fact that I thought we would have the well in production prior to this

date.

Very truly yours,

VRR:hk




